
From: alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk
Sent: 12 November 2018 11:20
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: (Case Ref: JR5802)
Dear Lorraine

Further to our earlier conversation, please see below response from Enfield Social Services.

"I’ve copied to housing colleagues, as I was not currently aware of pending eviction. As a detained patient
under assessment he is not in a position to representative himself in this matter and therefore I will liaise with
housing colleague to alert proceedings until such time that appropriate assessment and capacity assessment
can be carried out to determine what might be in his best interest."

Kind regards,

Alev, on behalf of Joan Ryan MP
Labour Member of Parliament for Enfield North

t: 0208 804 4543 (Enfield North) t: 0207 219 2442 (Westminster)
e: joan.ryan.mp@parliament.uk w: www.joanryan.org.uk
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